From: Simon Davis
Sent: 03 March 2025 09:41

To: 'David Buczynsky;' [ I NEEEEE

Subject: RE: Land east of Shripney Road, Shripney - FW: BE/127/24/DOV
Dear Dave,

| haven’t yet had any advice from our Housing Development & Enabling Officer. | have chased again today
but | see he is away until 11 March. Therefore, | have said if | don’t hear from him by the 17", | will instruct
legal to prepare the DoV regardless.

Kind Regards
Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874

E: simon.davis@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF

WWW. arun. gov. uk
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Sent: 03 March 2025 08:45

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL BE/127/24/DOV



To: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Land east of Shripney Road, Shripney - FW: BE/127/24/DOV

QUGN This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Hi Simon, is there any update on this please? | am getting a lot of pressure from my board on this resolved as
Elivia would be hesitant to start on site and deliver until we have certainty on the AH element given the
financial risk not getting into contract on a viable offer would bring.

Kind regards,

;;;;;; H OO M E S5

Dave Buczinskil | Senior Develoiment Plannini Manaier | Elivia Homes Southern

Elivia Homes Central | Suites 5 & 6, Woodlands Court, Beaconsfield, HP9 2SF
Elivia Homes Southern | First Floor West, Prism, 1650 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, PO15 7AH
Elivia Homes Eastern | 6 Alexander Grove, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent, ME19 4XR

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL BE/127/24/DOV



